



Town of Fairview

FESTIVAL COMMITTEE

Agenda

August 29, 2017 @ 6:30 p.m.

Meeting will be in the Council Meeting Room

1. Call to order --- *Chairman Wilfong*
2. Public Comments:
3. Business:
 - Sub-Committee Updates
4. Approval of Previous Minutes:
 - a. July 25, 2017--- Regular meeting
5. Adjourn

- Children's Entertainment – Lisa Thomas
- Food Vendors – *Gary Wilfong*
- Custodian – *B. B. Haigler*

4 port-a-jons, 2 wash stations, golf carts, gators

- Craft Vendors – *Wendy Nielsen*
- Parking – *Arnold Price*
- Music – *Tilden Belk*

*** 3 acts spaced out during the day ***

Benton's Cross Roads USO Show (1 ½ hrs) -- confirmed

Brian Hinson

Southern Sounds

- Advertising – *Tilden Belk*

Radio

Signs

Flyers



**Town of Fairview
Festival Committee Meeting
July 25, 2017**

The following Festival Committee members were present: Gary Wilfong, Tilden Belk, Wendy Nielsen and Arnold Price

Others present: Teresa Gregorius, Town Clerk

Public Comments

None

Items of Business

A. Sub-Committee Updates

Children's Entertainment – Virginia Moss resigned from the Festival Committee. Arnold Price stated that he would ask his daughter, Lisa Thomas, if she would head the committee.

Food Vendors – Gary Wilfong stated that he has confirmation from one vendor, Josh Flowe who does shaved ice. Mr. Wilfong asked Wendy Nielsen to follow up with her contacts at Piedmont High School to see if any clubs would be interested in participating with a food or craft booth as a fund raising project.

Craft Vendors – Wendy Nielsen reported that four craft vendors have sent in their applications.

Parking – Arnold Price reported that he had spoken with Brian Austin, Fairview Fire & Rescue, and the department will help with the parking.

Music – Tilden Belk reported that he had spoken with representatives from two bands and they are in the process of speaking with their bands regarding the date and will be getting back to him shortly. Gary Wilfong will check with portable sound system from Benton's Cross Roads Church.

Advertising – Tilden Belk will head up advertising.

Ms. Nielsen stated that she would contact Piedmont High School about getting students that were looking for volunteer hours to man various activities.

The Committee discussed having t-shirts printed for the Festival Staff to wear.

B. Minutes

Arnold Price made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 6, 2017 and June 27, 2017. Tilden Belk seconded the motion. Committee members Wilfong, Belk, Nielsen and Price voted yes (4-0).

Tilden Belk made a motion to adjourn. Arnold Price seconded the motion. Committee members Wilfong, Belk, Nielsen and Price voted yes (4-0).

Respectfully submitted,

Teresa Gregorius
Town Clerk

Gary Wilfong
Chairman

Approved this _____ day of _____, 2017